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Steve Burke - Re: New information from Meghan Dunphy

From: Steve Burke

To: Breen, Erin; Osmond, Kent

Date: 2015/04/14 2:20 PM

Subject: Re: New information from Meghan Dunphy

Ms. BREEN

I'again reviewed the scene photos and viewed a pair of glasses on the coffee table directly in front of Donald
DUNPHY. I would describe the glasses as prescription eye glasses with a silver wire frame, the end of the ear
pieces appear white in colour. I noted that the glasses were broken. The left arm was reattached with what
appeared to be white surgical tape. Tape was also noted on the left lens near the bridge of the glasses, possibly
to keep the lens in the frame. It appears to me that glasses were indeed broken and repaired at home.

Please advise Meghan and with her consent, police wish to seize the glasses.. Cst. GALWAY will be in touch with
her.

Anything further, don't hesitate to contact me.

Steve

by
(S.D. BURKE) Cpl.
Supervisor/Investigator
Major Crimes Unit (East)
"B" Division, St. John's, NL. )

>>> Kent Osmond 2015/04/14 12:11 PM >>>
Thanks Erin,

I have forwarded this to Cpl BURKE, the lead investigator. He will get back to you right away on this issue.

Kent

>>> Erin Breen <ebreen_2015/04/14 12:11 PM >>>

Hi Kent;
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I met with Meghan this morning at which time she made me aware that her father's glasses are on the coffee
table next to his chair and are broken. She said that the right lens is out of the frame as well the right arm of the
glasses is broken. She said that her father wore his glasses often as he required them to read and use his phone.
She said that she saw her father wearing his glasses the day before (Sat morning) and they were not broken. Billy
her spouse states that he is fairly certain that Mr. Dunphy had the glasses on at the Woodstock on Easter Sunday
as he recalls pointing out the signs on the food to him at the buffet line and that Mr. Dunphy had the glasses on
the top of his head at that time. Meghan is not certain on this but says that Mr. Dunphy took his glasses
everywhere with him and carried them in a case in his pocket. She said that he would always have the glasses
with him. Meghan said that the glasses would not have been broken before he went home on Sunday as this is
something he would have definitely told her as he used them so frequently.

I am somewhat confused as to why the glasses were not seized by the police as they appear to have evidentiary
value. Meghan and Billy are willing to provide further statements on this as well as allow the police into the

residence to seize the glasses.

Thanks.
Erin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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